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ESAB/SE/2024 19% January 2024
To National Stock Exchange of India Limited
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza
PJ Towers Plot No.01, G Block,

Dalal Street Bandra-Kurla Complex. Sandra (E)
Mumbai 400 001. Mumbai 400 051

Scrip Code :500133 / ESABINDIA
Sub: Intimation on loss of Share Certificate pertaining to our shareholders
We hereby inform that the following Share certificate is reported to have been lost/ stolen/

misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the holders have requested
the Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate:

Name of the No. of
FolioN ifi No | Distinctive N

Shareholder(s) olio No Certificate No | Distinctive Nos shares

ANIL JAINARAIN A02209 173767 5044855 — 5044904 50

We request you to kindly bring the above to the attention of the Members.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For ESAB India limited
GANESHS| senszamms e,

/AND SECRETARIAL,
pseudonym=0b3f7cbb1ff3b73b762a8bc36500

7,
2.5.4.20=6AE2A04032BEBF83A5ASE665CESSA3
C311AE43AC853D661EA7B2A0B59DB253ED,
postalCode=600058, st=TAMIL NADU,
serialNumber=a6232ab33d48868a076867594

2a3bf5951849dd245dbca29ch3237c9429320d,
cn=GANESHSINGH BALAJI
Date: 2024.01.19 15:39:10 +05'30"

G. Balaji
Company Secretary
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ACSTRAINEE

From: Chaithanya Lakshmi

Sent: 19 January 2024 15:12

To: ACSTRAINEE

Subject: FW: [EXT] Loss of share certificates / Stock exchange / FOLIO NO.A02209 / ESAB INDIA
LTD

Thanks & Regards

Chaithanya Lakshmi B
ESAB India Limited

From: srirams@integratedindia.in <srirams@integratedindia.in>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:26 PM

To: Chaithanya Lakshmi <Chaithanya.Lakshmi@esab.co.in>; Balaji G <Balaji.G@esab.co.in>
Subject: [EXT] Loss of share certificates / Stock exchange / FOLIO NO.A02209 / ESAB INDIA LTD

CAUTION: This email originated outside of ESAB. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe. NEVER provide or enter your network logon credentials when asked through an external email or website.
Please feel free to forward suspicious messages to security@esab.com

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation on Loss of share certificates to the Stock Exchanges

We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have been lost/ stolen/
misplaced with / without accompanied by a Transfer Deed(s) and the holders have requested the
Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s):

RHL
Distinctive No(s).
Folio No. Name of the Shareholder Share Certificate No. Quantity
From To
A02209 |ANILJAINARAIN 173767 5044855 5044904 50

Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the Stock Exchanges
and confirm.

Thanks & Regards,



		2024-01-19T15:39:10+0530
	GANESHSINGH BALAJI




